
 

 
 

 

 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

 

 

 

BID INVITATION NO. 4339 

 

FOR FURNISHING: 

 

RECEIVING OF NON-HAZARDOUS PETROLEUM CONTAMINATED SOIL FOR DISPOSAL 

 

EXTENDED OPENING DATE: 

2:00 P.M.  (EASTERN TIME), MARCH 19, 2019 

 

 

 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 PM ON MARCH 13, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission by Mark R. Musson, Director of 

Contracts Administration. 

 

 

_____________________        __3/13/19____ 

Mark R. Musson                                 Date 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 PM ON MARCH 11, 2019: 

 

 

Q#2  Were there any analytics from the site that contain RCRA TCLP metals?  If so, can 

those be released? 

 

A#2 All of the analytical results required for the proper completion of Corrective Actions 

under the State Fire Marshal’s Bureau of Underground Storage Tank Regulations were 

provided with the Bid Invitation. 

 

 

Q#3 What is the anticipated start date for the project? What is the anticipated end date 

of the project? 

 

A#3 See page 8a of the Bid Invitation.  The work is anticipated to begin around April 29, 

2019 and completion to occur by August 31, 2019. 

 

 

Q#4 For the 40 mile radius, is that by how to crow flies or by miles driven? 

 

A#4 As the crow flies.  The eligible area covered is an 80-mile-wide circle drawn around the 

origination sites. 

 

 

Addendum No. 2 

Invitation No. 4339 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

(Firm Name)        

 

(Signature)         

 

(Printed Name)        

 

(Date)        

 
THE FOREGOING RESPONSES ARE INCORPORATED INTO THE INVITATION TO BID 

 


